

stations as any in the Company.

November the 30th 1776.

I am, Sir, your humble Servt
Thos Bond.

To.

Colo. Benjamin Rumsey

December the 2nd 1776.

Gentle^m

I hereby desire that the Commissions may if you agree-
-ble to the choice of the People as I was a Ensign in the Company
before the Officers that belonged to it went to the Camp, and have
now made choice of me as there first Lieut I am glad to serve them.

I am Yours.

To, The Committee of Harford County

Joshua Amos.

In Committee Baltimore 2nd Decem^r 1776.

Gentlemen.

The Officers in Col^o Edward Cockes Battalion has
not yet received their Commissions, and as the Battalion are to meet
in all next week they conceive they have not a right to act with-
-out their Commissions - We therefore request they may be for-
-warded immediately -

We are

The Hon^{ble}.

Daniel of St Thomas Geneva 20th

President of the Council of Safety
Annapolis

Gent^l Your most humble Servt

Will^m Lutz.

And. Buchanan.

John Moad

Sam^l Purviance Jun^r

Monckton Mills 2 Dec^r 1776

Gentlemen.

As our Contract for supplying the troops with provisions
will soon be out and Mr. Buchanan declines any thing further in that
way if a further Contract to be made (tho the latter unsuccessful to us) I
would be glad to have an offer of it as the season for putting up Provisions
for the Summer is at hand and our people whom we have had out to purchase
the needfull supply is returned after engaging the Chief part of what we shall
want of what you will allow for Barrell Beef or Pork should I find it answer
to put up any more then will serve the present Contracts. As there will be some
salt wanted for the Troops We than^t the Council will please to let me have an
order for the Preference in the purchase of one Hundred Barrels paying
the current price as I could not get any of the last came to Baltimore
without it. The messenger with this will wait your answer.

Yours humble Servt
The Council of Safety
Annapolis

I am, Gent. Your most obed^t Hum^l Servt

Robert Cummins.